


AGENDA
Eveleth City Council Meeting
5:30 p.m., March 3, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Minutes of City Council Meeting February 18, 2025
2. Minutes of City Council Special Meeting February 24, 2025

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

PUBLIC COMMENT (three-minute limit per person)
APPOINTMENTS/PRESENTATIONS

1. Appointment of Kenneth Larson to the Joint Cable Television Access Board
CONSENT AGENDA

1. Approval of Payroll — February 1-15, 2025
2. Approval of Claims — February 2025

PUBLIC HEARINGS - None

NEW BUSINESS

1. Quote for 2025 police squad car equipment

2. Authorize hiring of two part-time Library Clerks

3. Resignation from Cassidy Kampsula, EMT

4. Lease Agreement between the City of Eveleth and the Eveleth Heritage Society
COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Board & Liaison Updates



K. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

Police Chief

Public Works Director
City Engineer
Clerk-Administrator

L. ADJOURN



Agenda Items C.1—-C.2

City ol Eveleth

City Council Meeting

March 3, 2025




MINUTES
Eveleth City Council Meeting
2:00 p.m., February 18, 2025
Council Chambers, City Hall, Eveleth, MN

A. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Roen called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m.
B. ROLL CALL
Councilor Jim Perpich, Present
Councilor John Rauzi, Present
Councilor Brian Lillis, Present
Councilor Joseph Koivunen, Present
Mayor Adam Roen, Present
Also present: City Clerk Administrator Jackie Monahan-Junek; Deputy City Clerk Stephanie
Friebe; Public Works Director Jerry Rosati; Police Chief Jesse Linde; City Attorney Joel
Lewicki; Alan Johnson, Bolton & Menk Engineering
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. Minutes of City Council Workshop February 3, 2025

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Perpich to approve the Minutes of
City Council Workshop held February 3, 2025. Ayes — All.

2. Minutes of City Council Meeting February 4, 2025

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve the Minutes of
City Council Meeting held February 4, 2025. Ayes — All.

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Rauzi to approve the agenda. Ayes — All.
E. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.
F. APPOINTMENTS/PRESENTATIONS
1. Visitor - Pastor Nathan Shaulis, Woodlands Bible Church

Eveleth City Council Meeting
February 18, 2025
Page 1 of 6



Pastor Nathan Shaulis, Woodlands Bible Church, reported on the Food Drive. Shaulis
said that there has been a recent decline and they would love to reach more families. He
said they need more nominations for families in need and more donations. They have
discussed moving the food drive to Thanksgiving rather than at Christmas time. The
group would like more consistent advertising and potentially inserting one or two flyers
in the City’s utility bill to inform the public of the event. Shaulis recounted the Fire
Department picking up food donations in the extreme cold. He said it sends a message to
the community that a little cold is not going to stop them from serving.

G. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Payroll — January 16-31, 2025 in the amount of $195,893.53

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve payroll for
January 16-31, 2025 in the amount of $195,893.53. Ayes— All.

2. Request from Police Chief to attend 2025 MN Chiefs of Police Executive Training

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Perpich to approve request from Police
Chief to attend 2025 MN Chiefs of Police Executive Training. Ayes — All.

3. Request for four firefighters to attend Moorehead Fire & Rescue School, March 29-
March 30, 2025, Moorehead

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Lillis to approve request for four
firefighters to attend Moorehead Fire & Rescue School, March 29-March 30, 2025,
Moorehead. Ayes — All.

4. Request for three fire department officers to attend Duluth Fire Officer & Training
Officer School, March 14-16, 2025, Duluth

Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Lillis to approve request for three
fire department officers to attend Duluth Fire Officer & Training Officer School, March
14-16, 2025, Duluth. Ayes — All.
H. PUBLIC HEARINGS
None.
I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

J. NEW BUSINESS

Eveleth City Council Meeting
February 18, 2025
Page 2 of 6



1. Proposal from Northeast Technical Services for Bus Garage Limited Phase 2

Rick Crum, Northeast Technical Services (NTS), gave an update on the Bus Garage.
NTS previously did a Phase 1 study which showed some recognized environmental
conditions. Phase 2 would further study the site to determine if the conditions are
hazardous. If Phase 2 does not find anything, NTS would recommend no further action.
If the Phase 2 study does find conditions, such as petroleum, NTS would recommend the
burden be placed back on the seller (Rock Ridge School District) to take care of the
property before selling.

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Perpich to approve proposal from
Northeast Technical Services for Bus Garage Limited Phase 2 investigation. Ayes — All

2. Resolution Amending Resolution No. 2024-44 a Resolution Awarding the Sale of a
General Obligation Capital Note, Series 2025, in the Original Aggregate Principal
Amount of $245,750; Fixing its Form and Specifications; Directing its Execution and
Delivery; and Providing for its Payment

Motion by Councilor Lillis, second by Councilor Rauzi to adopt Resolution No. 2025-06.
“Resolution Amending Resolution No. 202444 a Resolution Awarding the Sale of a
General Obligation Capital Note, Series 20235, in the Original Aggregate Principal
Amount of 8245,750; Fixing its Form and Specifications; Directing its Execution and
Delivery; and Providing for its Payment.” Ayes — Al

3. Master Agreement between the City of Eveleth and Widseth for architectural
services

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve Master
Agreement between the City of Eveleth and Widseth for architectural services. Ayes —
All,

Architectural Resources, Inc. has combined with Widseth. Widseth has requested an
updated Master Agreement which would replace the Master Agreement the City had with
Architectural Resources, Inc.

4. Service Order 01 with Widseth for Eveleth Multipurpose Building Boiler System

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Perpich to approve Service Order 01
with Widseth for Eveleth Multipurpose Building Boiler System. Ayes — All.

5. Updated Fire Department Officer Positions

The City Council Public Safety Committee (Councilors Lills & Koivunen) have reviewed
the position descriptions and recommend the changes.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
February 18, 2025
Page 3 of 6



Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Lillis to approve the Updated Fire
Department Officer Positions. Ayes — All.

. Updated Fire Department Administrative Guidelines

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Koivunen to approve the updated
Fire Department Administrative Guidelines. Ayes — All.

Letter from Eveleth Heritage Society requesting to display the Franklin Elementary
WPA mural at the fine arts/multi-purpose building

Mayor Roen indicated he had a conversation with Craig “Figgy” Ritacco of the Eveleth
Heritage Society. The Eveleth Heritage Society worked to save the WPA Mural which
was originally located in the Franklin Elementary School. Phase I included acquiring and
removing the mural from its original location. Phase 2 includes repair and preservation.
The mural would be repaired after finding a new location. The Eveleth Heritage Society
recommended the gym area of the multipurpose building. Concerns were raised in
placing the mural in the gym as the Community Education may, at some point, utilize this
space and damage could occur. Public Works Director Jerry Rosati suggested the mural
be placed indoors, but outside of the former band room. Either one of the two brick walls
would be suitable. The City is currently leasing the school building as closing has not yet
taken place.

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Lillis to authorize the Eveleth Heritage
Society to display the Franklin Elementary WPA mural at the fine arts/multipurpose
building afier the permanent heating has been installed Ayes ~ All.

Mayor Roen will have a follow up conversation with Figgy regarding the placement of
the mural. He thanked the Eveleth Heritage Society for their efforts in saving the mural.

. Letter from United Way of Northeastern Minnesota requesting to bring a Born
Learning Trail to Eveleth

Motion by Councilor Perpich, second by Councilor Rauzi to authorize request from
United Way of Northeastern Minnesota to bring a Born Learning Trail to Eveleth. Ayes
—All.

The Council discussed potential areas for the trail to include the Northside Park, property
by the former school building site, and behind the IGA by the baseball fields.

Public Works Director Rosati will work with United Way to locate the trail.

- Application to Conduct Excluded Bingo for Knights of Columbus Council 2583 at
Resurrection Church Hall, April 6, September 21, November 23,2025

Eveleth City Council Meeting
February 18, 2025
Page 4 of 6



Motion by Councilor Koivunen, second by Councilor Perpich to approve Application to
Conduct Excluded Bingo for Knights of Columbus Council 2583 at Resurrection Church
Hall, April 6, September 21, November 23, 2025. Ayes — All.

K. COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS/COMMITTEE REPORTS

Councilor Rauzi reported on the recent EDA Meeting. Rauzi said the EDA has paid off the
first phase of the downtown pocket part and is looking at beginning Phase 2. The EDA also
had some discussion on Leonidas Overlook. The EDA looks forward to dressing up the area,
but concerns of vandalism may regulate the types of renovations suitable for the site.

Councilors Koivunen and Perpich reported on the recent airport meeting. Perpich said the
Airport Authority is looking for some part-time maintenance help.

Mayor Roen and City Clerk Administrator Monahan-Junek visited the IRRRB. Roen said it
1s eye opening to see the money available. He suggested the City look at some of the
smaller grant monies available. If the City were to combine the grants with location
donations, some simple, but nice things could be done in the community.

L. ADMINISTRATIVE PRESENTATIONS

Police Chief — Chief Linde reported on cameras installed throughout the City at different
locations. The City first received a grant in 2016 to install cameras in town. Currently the
system has 37 cameras. Linde assured the public that these cameras do not look into
anyone’s homes, He reported the cameras installed downtown being instrumental in solving
crimes. There are also cameras installed throughout City buildings to include, City Hall,
Police Department, Library, near the Fire Station and at the recycling center. The Police
Department and City staff are able to view the cameras. The audio portion of the cameras
has been disabled and can only be heard by the Police Chief and Deputy Police Chief.

Mayor Roen encouraged the public to reach out to Police Chief Linde with any concerns.
City Engineer — Alan Johnson has been in contact with Alex Peritz and will have further
discussions regarding the Council’s concerns about traffic control at Hat Trick during the

Highway 53 renovations this summer. Ulland Brothers was the low bidder on the project.

Mayor Roen reminded the public of the Town Hall Meeting set for Wednesday, February 26,
2025 at 5:30 p.m. at the City Auditorium.

The next regular Council Meeting will be held on Monday, March 3, 2025 at 5:30 p.m. in the
Eveleth City Council Chambers.

M. ADJOURN

Eveleth City Council Meeting
February 18, 2025
Page 5 of 6



The Meeting adjourned at 2:50 p.m.

Eveleth City Council Meeting
February 18, 2025
Page 6 of 6



MINUTES
Eveleth City Council Special Meeting
5:30 p.m., February 24, 2025
City Auditorium, 421 Jackson Street, Eveleth, MN

A. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Roen called the meeting to order at 5:34 p.m.
B. ROLL CALL

Councilor Jim Perpich, Present
Councilor John Rauzi, Present
Councilor Brian Lillis, Present
Councilor Joseph Koivunen, Present
Mayor Adam Roen, Present

Also present: Deputy City Clerk Stephanie Friebe; Public Works Director Jerry Rosati; Alan
Johnson, Bolton & Menk Engineering; Tom Dye, MSA Professional Services, Inc.

C. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan

Mayor Roen called the Public Hearing regarding the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan
to order at 5:34 p.m. Tom Dye, MSA Professional Services, Inc., gave an overview of
the Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan. Dye discussed the purpose is to come into
compliance with the MPCA mercury and phosphorus standards. The scope of the
Facility Plan was discussed as well as cost and possible funding sources. Dye presented a
schedule for securing funds, construction at the Wastewater Treatment Facility, and
implementing the project.

Audience member, Kerry Roen, questioned whether the WWTP clarifier would filter
both storm water and wastewater. Dye said the intent is to filter wastewater, but other
water does come through the plant. Roen asked where the mercury is coming from. Dye
explained that the mercury is derived from old dental filling materials, from the air, acid
cleaners, etc.

Councilor Koivunen asked what happens if the City comes into compliance and down the
road the MPCA changes the requirements again. Dye said the MPCA could potentially
change requirements. Councilor Koivunen said he has a problem with that.

Councilor Perpich concurred with Councilor Koivunen stating, “No matter what we do it
isn’t going to be enough.”

Eveleth City Council Special Meeting
February 24, 2025
Page 1 of 2



Councilor Koivunen asked what would happen if the City applies for grant monies, but
does not receive funding. Dye said that the City would submit the requests and see where
the project ranks. The City would know what type of resources are available before
starting the renovations at the Wastewater Plant. Certain aspects of the plan could be
removed or modified if the funding is unavailable.

Mayor Roen asked about the penalties that would be imposed if the City does not comply
with the MPCA requirements. Dye explained that the fines would start in the thousands
of dollars, but criminal charges could also be filed against those signing reports.

Mayor Roen asked if the City would be committed to the plan by taking action to move
forward at tonight’s meeting. Dye said the Council would be approving the proposed
plan in order to seek funding, but the plan can be changed once funding has been secured.
Dye said the City should know the amount of available grants by either June or July.

Audience member Laurel Roen asked if there is money built into the plan for inflation.
Dye clarified that a 25% contingency has been formulated into the plan.

City Engineer Alan Johnson explained that the Council will not be committed to doing
anything with the proposed Facility Plan, but this will allow the City to get on the priority

list for grant monies.

Mayor Roen closed the Public Hearing at 6:29 p.m. and reconvened the Special City
Council Meeting.

D. NEW BUSINESS
1. Resolution Accepting Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan

Motion by Councilor Rauzi, second by Councilor Lillis to adopt Resolution No. 2025-07,
“Resolution Accepting Wastewater Treatment Facility Plan.” Ayes — All.

E. ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 6:30 p.m.

Eveleth City Council Special Meeting
February 24, 2025
Page 2 of 2



Agenda Items F.1

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

March 3, 2025




Return this form to:
Deputy Clerk
City of Eveleth
413 Pierce Street
Eveleth, MN 55734
218-744-7444

City of Eveleth Commission/Board
Reappointment/Resignation Request Form

Kenneth Larsen

727 Cleveland Street
Eveleth, MN 55734
Home No.:

Work No.:

Cell No.:

Email Address: * ~

Commission or Board: Joint Cable Television Access Board

Please check appropriate box:

[©]  I'wish to be considered for reappointment to the above
board/commission.

[] I wish to end my service on the above board/commission.

S E;
/ I

Y A 1N e Date:
Signature



Consent Agenda Items

- City of Eveleth
City Council Meeting

March 3, 2025

]
B T R P SOV 1 et e



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Jackie Monahan-Junek, City Administrator
DATE: February 28, 2025

SUBJECT: Approval of Payroll — February 1-15, 2025

February 1-15, 2025 $148,425.09



Search Name

2 EZ INC

A-1 RENTAL SERVICES INC
A-1 SERVICES, INC.

ADVANCED CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

AFSCME COUNCIL 65

ALCOPRO

APG MEDIA OF MN

ARROWHEAD LOCKSMITH SERVICE
ARROWHEAD PAINT PRODUCTS
ASCENDANCE TRUCKS CENTRAL
AT&T MOBILITY

AUTO VALUE VIRGINIA

AUTO ZONE

BAKER & TAYLOR

BK ELECTRIC

BOBCAT OF DULUTH

BOLTON & MENK

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

BRAUN NW, INC.

CATALIS PWE

CENTER POINTLARGE PRINT
CHRISTENSEN PARTS SERVICE
CINTAS

CITY OF VIRGINIA

COLOSIMO, PATCHIN, & KEARNEY
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS
CONTENTED CRITTERS
COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS
COSSALTER, TOM

COSTIN GROUP

CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT
CTC-446126

DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE VIRGINIA
DAIDA

DEERE CREDIT, INC.

DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA
EAST RANGE DEV ACHIEVEMENT CTR
EDWARDS OIL

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES
ELVERUM, THERESE

EVELETH CITY OF

EVELETH PUBLIC UTILITIES

CITY OF EVELETH
VENDOR TOTALS

Amount
$3,375.00
$494.00
$250.00
$150.00
$1,261.81
$262.75
$682.00
$1,118.00
$180.00
$127,284.48
$1,437.59
$201.66
$16.57
$1,256.91
$1,500.00
$568.14
$650.00
$1,440.99
$171.48
$943.82
$147.42
$434.68
$173.95
$400.00
$3,265.00
$5.00
$1,500.00
$345.14
$41.65
$4,000.00
$150,764.85
$7,754.88
$64.25
$428.87
$9,783.42
$3,952.26
$1,356.25
$11,129.89
$11,716.02
$5,847.92
$149,475.94
$2,210.32

02/28/25 2:45 PM
Page 1



CITY OF EVELETH
VENDOR TOTALS

Search Name

FASTENAL COMPANY
FAYAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
FERRELLGAS
GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL
GRANDE ACE HARDWARE

GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES

HARJU, MICHELLE

HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP

HOMETOWN ELECTRIC
HOMETOWN FOCUS
HOROSHAK, ED

HUHTA, DUSTIN

HUSKY SPRING

IMPERIAL DADE

INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
IRON RANGE CHIEFS OF POLICE
IRON RANGE TOURISM BUREAU
JEFFERIES, ANTHONY

JON S DRUG

KRASKEY, CASSY

L&M SUPPLY

LAKE SUPERIOR CUTTING EDGE
LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERV
LILLIS, BRIAN

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC
LMC INS TRUST WC

LUNDGREN MOTORS
MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, INC
MEDIACOM

MENARDS

METRO SALES INC

MILLER, AUSTIN

MINERS NATIONAL BANK

MINN DEPT OF HEALTH

MINN DEPT OF REVENUE

MINN DEPT OF REVENUE(WITHHOLD)

MINN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP
MINN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC
MINN POWER

MINN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTH.

Amount
$643.96
$107.00
$720.69
$163.95
$79.70
$73.08
$97.44
$120.00
$12,295.17
$12,391.33
$617.41
$200.00
$275.85
$1,506.22
$55.00
$92.19
$60,247.52
$25.00
$63,555.10
$405.96
$7.54
$42.74
$168.23
$200.00
$730.00
$2,900.00
$253.57
$500.00
$775.30
$307.55
$351.21
$255.84
$316.27
$298.71
$20,481.43
$4,250.00
$4,899.00
$13,067.05
$12,329.42
$379.00
$46,775.97
$16,107.37

02/28/25 2:45 PM
Page 2



CITY OF EVELETH
VENDOR TOTALS

Search Name

MINN STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC.
MN CHILD SUPPORT PAY CENTER
MN DEFERRED COMP

MN PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP LLC
MN STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM
NARDINI FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. INC
NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
NORTHEAST LAW ENFORCE. ADMIN.
NORTHEAST SERVICE COOP.
NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY
NORTHLAND FIRE & SAFETY, INC.
NTS

P.E.R.A.

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES
PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK
POSTMASTER

PRECISION MACHINE AND REPAIR
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC
R&R SPECIALTIES

RAINY LAKE OIL, INC

RANGE PAPER CORP

RANGE REPAIR SERVICE

RCN TECHNOLOGIES

RINK SYSTEMS

RMB ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES

RMS TRITEC LLC

ROGERS ONLINE

ROSATI, JERRY

SAFETY KLEEN

SPURLIN, GUY

ST LOUIS CO RECORDER
STERICYCLE, INC

STREETAR CONSULTING LLC
STREICHER S

TECH BYTES, LLC

THE HARTFORD

THRYV

TRIMARK INDUSTRIAL
ULINE

UNITED ELECTRIC CO
UNITED STEEL WORKERS
US HOCKEY HALL OF FAME MUSEUM

Amount
$855.00
$608.00
$10,079.08
$280.00
$1,109.70
$2,771.00
$96.00
$75.00
$89,263.44
$63.46
$120.00
$20,485.00
$50,094.54
$300.00
$100.00
$1,656.78
$150.00
$1,200.00
$1,938.22
$1,870.75
$253.06
$172.50
$660.45
$1,283.13
$1,280.99
$48.75
$3,421.50
$397.85
$266.03
$61.91
$20.00
$78.60
$13,522.48
$3,313.82
$100.00
$288.59
$56.00
$138.28
$1,032.76
$609.80
$755.45
$33,910.00

02/28/25 2:45 PM
Page 3



CITY OF EVELETH
VENDOR TOTALS

Search Name

USA BLUE BOOK
VC3, INC

W.A. FISHER CO.
WEX BANK

WEX HEALTH, INC
ZIEGLER INC

Amount
$440.36
$1,251.31
$45.00
$4,196.26
$107.25
$1,359.47

$1,039,299.25

02/28/25 2:45 PM
Page 4



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name Invoice Amount Comments
2 EZ INC
2625442/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 537 $2,362.50 WTP
2625442/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 540 $1,012.50 Streets
2 EZINC $3,375.00
A-1 RENTAL SERVICES INC
2625452/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 TSP35483 $89.00 Cemetery
2625452/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 TSP35484 $158.00 Parks
2625452/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 TSP35485 $89.00 Parks
2625452/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 TSP35486 $158.00 Parks
A-1 RENTAL SERVICES INC $494.00
A-1 SERVICES, INC.
2625462/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 54263 $250.00 WWTP
A-1 SERVICES, INC. $250.00
ADVANCED CONSTRUCTION SERVICES
2625472/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 11703 $150.00 Hipp
ADVANCED CONSTRUCTION SERVICES $150.00

AFSCME COUNCIL 65

2625202/20/2025 PR 0425VEN $1,261.81 AFSMCE Union Dues
AFSCME COUNCIL 65 $1,261.81
ALCOPRO

2625482/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 0293415-IN $262.75 Police
ALCOPRO $262.75
APG MEDIA OF MN

2625492/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $129.00 Fire

2625492/28/2025  PAY Feb 2025 MT8000054- $224.00 Library

2625492/28/2025  PAY Feb 2025 $329.00 Auditorium
APG MEDIA OF MN $682.00
ARROWHEAD LOCKSMITH SERVICE

2625502/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 1028 $1,118.00 City Hall
ARROWHEAD LOCKSMITH SERVICE $1,118.00
ARROWHEAD PAINT PRODUCTS

2625512/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 51392 $180.00 HIPP

ARROWHEAD PAINT PRODUCTS
ASCENDANCE TRUCKS CENTRAL

2625522/28/2025
2625522/28/2025
2625522/28/2025
2625522/28/2025
2625522/28/2025
2625522/28/2025
2625522/28/2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

262499 2/5/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2625522/28/2025
2625522/28/2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

$180.00

XA178002555:01
RA178000355:01
XA1780024130
XA178002080:01
XA178001849:01
RA178000403:01
XA178002149:01
DE-05085
RA178000403:01
XA178002235:01

$125.14 Streets

$156.25 Streets

$181.77 Streets
-$108.10 Streets

$92.47 Streets

$408.24 Refuse

$365.51 Refuse

$125,737.26 2025 International

$172.50 Streets

$153.44 Streets

Act Code

507-43000-404
101-43100-404

101-44200-410
101-45100-410
101-45100-410
101-45100-410

602-43256-406

101-43400-401

101-21707

101-42000-210

101-42280-430
640-45500-430
101-45181-340

101-41050-401

101-43400-401

101-43100-404
101-43100-404
101-43100-404
101-43100-404
101-43100-404
603-43200-404
603-43200-404
511-45625-511
101-43100-404
101-43100-404

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 1



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY
CHECK Check
Nbr Date

Batch
Name

ASCENDANCE TRUCKS CENTRAL

AT&T MOBILITY

262490 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625342/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625342/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625342/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625132/12/2025 PAID Feb 2025

AT&T MOBILITY

AUTO VALUE VIRGINIA

2625532/28/2025
AUTO VALUE VIRGINIA

AUTO ZONE

2625542/28/2025
AUTO ZONE

BAKER & TAYLOR

2625552/28/2025

2625552/28/2025

2625552/28/2025
BAKER & TAYLOR

BK ELECTRIC

2625562/28/2025

2625562/28/2025

2625562/28/2025

2625562/28/2025

2625562/28/2025

2625562/28/2025
BK ELECTRIC

BOBCAT OF DULUTH

2625572/28/2025
2625572/28/2025
BOBCAT OF DULUTH

BOLTON & MENK

2625582/28/2025
2625582/28/2025
BOLTON & MENK

PAY Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

2625592/28/2025
2625592/28/2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC

BRAUN NW, INC.

2625602/28/2025
BRAUN NW, INC.

CATALIS PWE

PAY Feb 2025

2625272/21/2025 PAID Feb 2025

Amount
$127,284.48

Invoice

8122X02032025 $922.21
$167.18
$102.36

$91.02
$154.82

$1,437.59

8875X02032025

604314947 $201.66

$201.66

06322107376 $16.57

$16.57

2038882571
2038849293
2038871547

$969.30
$240.32
$47.29
$1,256.91

$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$250.00
$1,500.00

R75393
75463

$367.12
$201.02
$568.14

$250.00
$400.00
$650.00

0355716

85647158
85660112

$699.79
$741.20
$1,440.99

39880 $171.48

$171.48

308320094 $943.82

Comments

Police 28729112
Water

Sewer

Veterans Park
Ambulance 28733565

Streets

Streets

Library
Library
Library

Auditorium-Dec '24
Auditorium-Jan '25
HIPP-Jan '25
HIPP-Dec '24
Library-Dec '24
Library-Jan '25

Streets
Streets

Engineering
Engineering

Ambulance
Ambulance

Ambulance

City Hall

Act Code

101-42000-321
507-43000-321
602-43256-321
519-45110-321
630-42155-211

101-43100-404

101-43100-404

640-45500-440
640-45500-440
640-45500-440

101-45181-404
101-45181-404
101-43400-387
101-43400-387
640-45500-387
640-45500-387

101-43100-404
101-43100-404

602-43256-303
600-46323-303

630-42155-211
630-42155-211

630-42155-211

101-41050-210

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 2



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

CATALIS PWE

CENTER POINTLARGE PRINT

2625612/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
CENTER POINTLARGE PRINT

CHRISTENSEN PARTS SERVICE

2625622/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625622/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625622/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625622/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625622/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625622/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625622/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
CHRISTENSEN PARTS SERVICE

CINTAS

2625632/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

2625632/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

2625632/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
CINTAS

CITY OF VIRGINIA

2625642/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
CITY OF VIRGINIA
COLOSIMO, PATCHIN, & KEARNEY

2625652/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

2625652/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

2625652/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
COLOSIMO, PATCHIN, & KEARNEY

CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS

2625152/13/2025 PAID Feb 2025
CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIONS
CONTENTED CRITTERS

2625072/12/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625072/12/2025 PAID Feb 2025
CONTENTED CRITTERS

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS

2625662/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625662/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS

COSSALTER, TOM

2625382/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2625382/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2625382/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025
COSSALTER, TOM

COSTIN GROUP
262484 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025

Invoice

2147493

594555
596258
595846
592317
594288
596423
596193

4220495583
4221238456
4219054187

Cov407

33888
33888
33877

1002
1001

INV442252
INV439246

2666

Amount
$943.82

$147.42
$147.42

$114.87
$14.29
$33.48
$59.70
$52.01
$91.01
$69.32
$434.68

$82.55
$45.70
$45.70
$173.95

$400.00
$400.00

$750.00
$25.00
$2,490.00
$3,265.00

$5.00
$5.00

$750.00
$750.00
$1,500.00

$323.89
$21.25
$345.14

$13.88
$13.88
$13.89
$41.65

$2,000.00

Comments

Library

Streets
Refuse
Streets
Refuse
Streets
Refuse
Streets

Streets
Streets
Garage

Ambulance

Retainer
Disbursements
Police

City Hall

Police-February '25
Police-January '25

Clerk
Ambulance

Refuse Refund
Sewer Refund
Water Refund

Legal

Act Code

640-45500-440

101-43100-404
603-43200-404
101-43100-404
603-43200-404
101-43100-404
603-43200-404
101-43100-212

101-43100-430
101-43100-430
101-43100-430

630-42155-300

101-41600-853
101-41600-852
101-42000-304

101-41050-321

101-42000-230
101-42000-230

101-41400-404
630-42155-404

603-43200-880
602-43256-880
507-43000-880

101-44300-306

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 3



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

DAIDA

FEBRUARY
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name Invoice Amount
2625672/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 2713 $2,000.00
COSTIN GROUP $4,000.00
CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT
262500 2/5/2025 PAID Feb 2025 F51236 $150,764.85
CRYSTEEL TRUCK EQUIPMENT $150,764.85
CTC-446126
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $70.76
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $159.44
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $80.48
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $151.38
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $232.92
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $25.12
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $153.56
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $153.56
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $52.61
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 21507333 $966.87
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 21524440 $956.87
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $151.38
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $232.92
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $741.86
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $107.90
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $107.90
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $70.76
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $25.12
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $253.79
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $215.80
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $16.56
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $160.62
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $215.80
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $52.57
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $160.62
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $16.56
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $215.80
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $211.28
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $215.80
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $750.58
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $211.28
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $139.36
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $100.48
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $61.37
2625682/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 $253.83
262487 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 $61.37
CTC-446126 $7,754.88
DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE VIRGINIA
2625692/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 2402189 $44.75
2625692/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 2391095 $19.50
DAHLHEIMER BEVERAGE VIRGINIA $64.25

Comments
Government

2025 International

Ambulance telephone
Library

Library

HIPP

Auditorium

Fire

Ambulance

Fire

Water

City Hall internet
City Hall

HIPP internet
Auditorium internet
City Hall telephone
Fire internet
Ambulance internet
Fire telephone
Ambulance

Police telephone
WWTP

WWTP

Water

Streets

Water telephone
Water internet
Wastewater telephone
Wastewater internet
Police

Streets internet
City Hall

Police internet
Library telephone
Library internet
Streets

Police

Streets telephone

Police
Police

Act Code
101-44300-306

511-45625-511

630-42155-321
640-45500-321
640-45500-324
101-43400-324
101-45181-324
101-42280-321
630-42155-324
101-42280-324
507-43000-324
101-41050-324
101-41050-324
101-43400-324
101-45181-324
101-41050-321
101-42280-324
630-42155-324
101-42280-321
630-42155-321
101-42000-321
602-43256-324
602-43256-321
507-43000-324
101-43100-324
507-43000-324
507-43000-324
602-43256-321
602-43256-324
101-42000-324
101-43100-324
101-41050-210
101-42000-324
640-45500-321
640-45500-324
101-43100-321
101-42000-321
101-43100-321

101-42000-210
101-42000-210

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 4



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

2625702/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
DAIDA
DEERE CREDIT, INC.

262483 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625392/28/2025 PAID Feb 2025
DEERE CREDIT, INC.

DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA

2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025
2576102/27/2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

DELTA DENTAL OF MINNESOTA

EAST RANGE DEV ACHIEVEMENT CTR

2625712/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625712/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625712/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625712/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625712/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
EAST RANGE DEV ACHIEVEMENT CTR

EDWARDS OIL

2625722/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625722/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625722/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

Invoice
206543

3000009
3010420

RIS0006226928

140689
140690
140688
140687
140693

IN770877
IN768144
IN769681

2625722/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 IN770877

262497 2/5/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625722/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
EDWARDS OIL

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262492 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025

#IN764087
IN769228

Amount

$428.87
$428.87

$4,974.88
$4,808.54
$9,783.42

$405.36
$101.34
$101.34
$219.57
$168.90
$152.01
$152.01
$979.62
$1,216.08
$304.02
$152.01
$3,952.26

$210.00
$43.75
$507.50
$140.00
$455.00
$1,356.25

$1,000.00
$2,849.08
$2,866.20
$1,669.67
$19.00
$2,725.94
$11,129.89

$4,911.00
$11.98
$20.15
$10.00
$17.60
$374.74
$50.00
$186.48
$17.18
$231.16
$2.40
$12.82
$2,608.20

Comments
RADIX

Streets
Streets

Retire PD
Library
Cemetery
Water
Refuse
Golf
HIPP
Streets
Police
Clerk
WWTP

Police/CH
Auditorium
City Hall
Garage
Library

Streets
Streets
Streets
Refuse
Refuse
Streets

Refuse
Police
Police
Library
Water
Water
Police
Mayor
Police
Police
Police
Council
Refuse

Act Code
101-41400-430

101-43100-605
101-43100-605

930-50600-136
640-45500-133
101-44200-133
507-43000-133
603-43200-133
526-45125-133
101-43400-133
101-43100-133
101-42000-133
101-41400-133
602-43256-133

101-41050-443
101-45181-443
101-41050-443
101-43100-443
640-45500-443

101-43100-212
101-43100-212
101-43100-212
603-43200-212
603-43200-212
101-43100-212

603-43200-370
101-42000-210
101-42000-212
640-45500-430
507-43000-322
507-43000-404
101-42000-434
101-41100-331
101-42000-210
101-42000-511
101-42000-434
101-41100-210
603-43200-370

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 5



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK
Nbr

262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492
262492

Check
Date

2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025
2/4/2025

Batch

Name Invoice

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

ELAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

ELVERUM, THERESE

2625082/12/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625282/21/2025 PAID Feb 2025
ELVERUM, THERESE

EVELETH CITY OF

2576122/28/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625212/20/2025
EVELETH CITY OF

EVELETH PUBLIC UTILITIES

262489
262489
262489
262489
262489
262489
262489
262489
262489
262489
262489
262489

2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025
2/3/2025

PR 0425VEN

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

EVELETH PUBLIC UTILITIES

25-02
25-03

Amount

$8.12
$17.30
$1,195.20
$6.25
$429.45
$19.00
$64.39
$0.84
$14.42
$20.59
$29.19
$25.28
$12.15
$9.05
$240.00
$39.00
$386.16
$5.50
$7.60
$75.00
$180.00
$6.50
$12.85
$376.00
$42.94
$39.53
$11,716.02

$3,598.72
$2,249.20
$5,847.92

$100,000.00
$49,475.94
$149,475.94

$119.84
$71.99
$133.75
$138.22
$68.19
$72.00
$0.00
$1,305.76
$68.19
$0.00
$0.00
$232.38
$2,210.32

Comments

Police
HIPP
Refuse
Water
Streets
Fire
Ambulance
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Golf Course
Police
Water
Police
Palice
Police

Ambulance
Ambulance

Fund payroll
Vendor Liability

City Hall
Ambulance
Auditorium
City Garage
Parks

Fire Hall
Golf Course
HIPP
Library
Cemetery
Veterans Park
WWTP

Act Code

101-42000-217
101-43400-404
603-43200-370
507-43000-322
101-43100-232
101-42280-430
630-42155-430
101-42000-430
101-42000-212
101-42000-212
101-42000-212
101-42000-212
101-42000-212
101-42000-430
101-42000-434
101-42000-430
101-42000-511
101-42000-210
101-42000-434
101-42000-331
526-45125-430
101-42000-210
507-43000-210
101-42000-210
101-42000-511
101-42000-341

630-42155-300
630-42155-300

101-10110
101-10110

101-41050-382
630-42155-382
101-45181-382
101-43100-382
101-45100-382
101-42280-382
526-45125-382
101-43400-382
640-45500-382
101-44200-382
519-45110-382
602-43256-382

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 6



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name Invoice
FASTENAL COMPANY
2625732/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 MNHIB127289
2625732/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 MNHIB126659
2625732/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 MNHIB127087
2625732/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 MNHIB126935
FASTENAL COMPANY
FAYAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
2625042/10/2025 PAID Feb 2025
FAYAL PUBLIC UTILITIES
FERRELLGAS

2625742/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 1129159208
2625742/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 1129117760

FERRELLGAS

GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING

2625752/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 86779024
GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL

2625762/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 5010388
GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL
GRANDE ACE HARDWARE

2625772/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 200122
2625772/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 199794
GRANDE ACE HARDWARE

GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES
2625782/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 38494148
GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES
HARJU, MICHELLE
2625122/12/2025 PAID Feb 2025
HARJU, MICHELLE
HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP

2625792/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 6970180
2625792/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 6966854
2625792/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 6988312
2625792/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 6985862
HAWKINS WATER TREATMENT GROUP

HOMETOWN ELECTRIC

2625802/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 9645
2625802/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 9543
HOMETOWN ELECTRIC

HOMETOWN FOCUS

2625812/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 022149
2625812/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 021468
2625812/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 40143

Amount

$2.49
$349.99
$98.17
$193.31
$643.96

$107.00
$107.00

$355.51
$365.18
$720.69

$163.95
$163.95

$79.70
$79.70

$11.90
$61.18
$73.08

$97.44
$97.44

$120.00
$120.00

$219.10
$3,596.70
$8,409.37
$70.00
$12,295.17

$6,715.02
$5,676.31
$12,391.33

$81.30
$9.00
$230.00

Comments

Streets
Streets
Streets
Streets

Veterans Park

W. EVE Rink
N Rink

Library

Water

HIPP
HIPP

Library

Reimburse notary

Water
Water
Water
WWTP

WWTP
WWTP

Clerk
Clerk
Auditorium

Act Code

101-43100-430
101-43100-430
101-43100-210
101-43100-430

519-45110-385

101-45100-387
101-45100-387

640-45500-440

507-43000-430

101-43400-404
101-43400-430

640-45500-404

101-41050-210

507-43000-430
507-43000-216
507-43000-216
602-43256-216

602-43256-404
602-43256-404

101-41400-351
101-41400-351
101-45181-340

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 7



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check
Nbr Date

2625812/28/2025
2625812/28/2025
2625812/28/2025
2625812/28/2025
2625812/28/2025
2625812/28/2025
2625812/28/2025

Batch
Name

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

2625812/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625812/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
HOMETOWN FOCUS

HOROSHAK, ED
2625032/10/2025 PAID Feb 2025

HOROSHAK, ED

HUHTA, DUSTIN

2625232/20/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625092/12/2025 PAID Feb 2025
HUHTA, DUSTIN

HUSKY SPRING
2625822/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
HUSKY SPRING
IMPERIAL DADE
2625832/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
IMPERIAL DADE
INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

2625842/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625842/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625842/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625842/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625842/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

257593 2/4/2025 PR 0325VEN
2576032/18/2025 PR 0425VEN
257593 2/4/2025 PR 0325VEN
2576032/18/2025 PR 0425VEN

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

IRON RANGE CHIEFS OF POLICE
2625142/13/2025 PAID Feb 2025
IRON RANGE CHIEFS OF POLICE
IRON RANGE TOURISM BUREAU
2625402/28/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625052/10/2025 PAID Feb 2025
IRON RANGE TOURISM BUREAU
JEFFERIES, ANTHONY
2625852/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

Invoice

020747
02169

012420
021467
013136
013135
013146
013145
013144

$1-2611343

4200377

IN4778155

ZA 2025-1

Amount

$99.75
$9.00
$38.00
$20.25
$28.48
$28.50
$6.75
$42.75
$23.63
$617.41

$200.00
$200.00

$150.00
$125.85
$275.85

$1,506.22
$1,506.22

$55.00
$55.00

$55.37
$31.80
$1.68
$1.67
$1.67
$92.19

$19,267.58
$11,591.84
$16,146.14
$13,241.96
$60,247.52

$25.00
$25.00

$32,840.17
$30,714.93
$63,555.10

$405.96

Comments Act Code

Clerk 101-41400-351
WWTP 602-43256-430
Fire 101-42280-430
Clerk 101-41400-351
Fire 101-42280-430
Library 640-45500-430
Ordinane 101-41400-351
Claims 101-41400-351
Council 101-41400-351
Sup Ins Benefits 930-50600-136

Police- k9 training

Police-Reimburse B/W

101-42000-331
101-42000-331

Streets 101-43100-404
City Hall 101-41050-401
City Hall 101-41050-210
Ambulance 630-42155-210
Refuse 603-43200-210
WWTP 602-43256-210
WTR 507-43000-210
101-21703
101-21701
101-21701
101-21703
Police Chiefs Dues 101-42000-430
H/M Jan '24 tax collected 509-43375-451
H/M tax Dec 24 509-43375-451
Zoning Admin 101-41555-784

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 8



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check
Nbr Date

JEFFERIES, ANTHONY

JON S DRUG

262501 2/5/2025
JON S DRUG

KRASKEY, CASSY

2625862/28/2025
KRASKEY, CASSY

L&M SUPPLY

2625872/28/2025
2625872/28/2025
2625872/28/2025
2625872/28/2025
2625872/28/2025
2625872/28/2025
2625872/28/2025
L&M SUPPLY

Batch
Name

PAID Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

LAKE SUPERIOR CUTTING EDGE

2625882/28/2025

PAY Feb 2025

LAKE SUPERIOR CUTTING EDGE
LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERV

262493 2/5/2025

PR 0325VEN

LAW ENFORCEMENT LABOR SERV

LILLIS, BRIAN

262491 2/4/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2625892/28/2025
LILLIS, BRIAN

PAY Feb 2025

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC

2625902/28/2025

PAY Feb 2025

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC

LMC INS TRUST WC

2625102/12/2025 PAID Feb 2025

LMC INS TRUST WC

LUNDGREN MOTORS

2625912/28/2025

2625912/28/2025

2625912/28/2025
LUNDGREN MOTORS

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, INC

2625922/28/2025

PAY Feb 2025

MACQUEEN EQUIPMENT, INC

MEDIACOM

2625242/20/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625432/28/2025 PAID Feb 2025

Invoice

315726

VIR-11-
VIR-01-
VIR-01-
VIR-11-
VIR-05-
VIR-01-
VIR-05-

220400752

48170604

23950

87691
87592
174112

P62779

Amount
$405.96

$7.54
$7.54

$42.74
$42.74

-$32.16
$35.40
$86.36
$16.05

$5.34
$35.03
$22.21
$168.23

$200.00
$200.00

$730.00
$730.00

$1,500.00
$1,400.00
$2,900.00

$253.57
$253.57

$500.00
$500.00

$129.80

$79.32
$566.18
$775.30

$307.55
$307.55

$294.90
$45.05

Comments

HIPP

Fire

Streets
Streets
Hipp
Streets
Streets
Water
WWTP

Hipp

Code Enforcement
Housing Inspector 1/1-

Streets

L. Rozinka 00511945

Police
Streets
Police

Refuse

Police
Veterans Park

Act Code

101-43400-210

101-42280-331

101-43100-404
101-43100-210
101-43400-430
101-43100-404
101-43100-581
507-43000-210
602-43256-210

101-43400-404

101-21715

101-42000-300
101-41130-300

101-43100-210

101-44300-360

101-42000-404
101-43100-404
101-42000-404

603-43200-404

101-42000-364
519-45110-324

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 9



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check
Nbr Date

2625182/14/2025

MEDIACOM
MENARDS

262502 2/5/2025
2625932/28/2025
2625932/28/2025
2625932/28/2025
262502 2/5/2025
262502 2/5/2025
262502 2/5/2025
262502 2/5/2025
262502 2/5/2025
262502 2/5/2025
262502 2/5/2025
262502 2/5/2025
2625932/28/2025

MENARDS
METRO SALES INC

2625942/28/2025
2625942/28/2025

METRO SALES INC
MILLER, AUSTIN

262488 2/3/2025
262488 2/3/2025
262488 2/3/2025
262488 2/3/2025

MILLER, AUSTIN
MINERS NATIONAL BANK

257587 2/3/2025
257589 2/3/2025
257590 2/3/2025
257592 2/3/2025
257588 2/3/2025
257591 2/3/2025

Batch
Name

PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

MINERS NATIONAL BANK

MINN DEPT OF HEALTH

2625292/24/2025 PAID Feb 2025
MINN DEPT OF HEALTH

MINN DEPT OF REVENUE

2576092/20/2025
2576092/20/2025
2576092/20/2025
2576092/20/2025
2576092/20/2025
2576092/20/2025
2576092/20/2025
2576092/20/2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

Invoice

#CM41844
54298
53508
53653
52279
52268
52673
#52734
#52285
#51616
#CM43246
#CM4391
54084

INV2708431
INV2722479

Amount

$11.26
$351.21

-$63.17
-$7.18
$24.99

$138.96
$99.78

$104.04
$105.65
$11.33
$20.96
$13.73
-$143.55

-$61.86
$12.16

$255.84

$117.56
$198.71
$316.27

-$13.62
$6.03
$41.93
$264.37
$298.71

$4,212.00
$2,725.50
$1,685.04
$3,640.61
$5,320.09
$2,898.19
$20,481.43

$4,250.00
$4,250.00

$4.35
$46.90
$27.11
$1.64
$5.19
$6.70
$0.42
$1.40

Comments
City Clerk

Streets
Street
City Hall
Parks
Gym
Gym
Library
Police
Streets
HIPP
City Hall
WWTP
Streets

Library
Police

Act Code
101-41400-324

101-43100-430
101-43100-581
101-41050-430
101-45100-401
101-43402-387
101-43402-387
640-45500-401
101-42000-404
101-43100-404
101-43400-430
101-41050-210
602-43256-430
101-43100-581

640-45500-404
101-42000-210

Fire-Reimburse Menards 101-42280-401
Fire-Reimburse Menards 101-42280-401
Fire-Reimburse Menards 101-42280-401
Fire-Reimburse Menards 101-42280-401

11 Bond A
2017 CIP Bond
2016 Bond
Bond 2021D
Bond

Bond 2019 A

Water Service

Sales tax
Sales tax
Sales tax
Sales tax
Sales tax
Sales tax
Sales tax
Library

301-47000-609
301-47000-612
301-47000-611
301-47000-616
523-44170-606
301-47000-614

507-43000-438

101-43100-210
603-43200-404
101-43400-404
101-43400-401
101-43100-430
101-43100-233
603-43200-430
640-45500-585

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 10



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY
CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

2576092/20/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2576092/20/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2576092/20/2025 PAID Feb 2025
MINN DEPT OF REVENUE

Invoice

MINN DEPT OF REVENUE(WITHHOLD)

2576052/18/2025
257595 2/4/2025

PR 0425VEN
PR 0325VEN

MINN DEPT OF REVENUE(WITHHOLD)

MINN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP

2625192/14/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625192/14/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625192/14/2025
2625252/21/2025
2625252/21/2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

MINN ENERGY RESOURCES CORP

MINN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC

2625952/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
MINN MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ASSOC

MINN POWER

2625172/13/2025
262482 2/3/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625222/20/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

5367676226

65135

Amount

$4,452.43
$278.77
$74.09
$4,899.00

$5,501.91
$7,565.14
$13,067.05

$19.33
$246.09
$246.06
$1,779.91
$1,476.51
$1,734.59
$1,012.37
$1,130.79
$30.71
$375.45
$375.45
$1,064.28
$13.90
$29.60
$20.42
$2,773.96
$12,329.42

$379.00
$379.00

$657.32
$156.06
$431.64
$640.25
$394.72
$916.74
$2,515.80
$974.68
$75.54
$833.31
$0.00
$21.08
$1,101.62
$69.25
$235.95
$312.71
$53.73
$116.40

Comments Act Code
Refuse 603-43200-585
Water 507-43000-585
Sales tax 101-43100-404
101-21702
101-21702
408 Fayal Rd- 101-41210-387
Water-0506199064-1  507-43000-387

Sewer-0506199064-1  602-43256-387
Auditorium-0506264533-1 101-45181-387
Streets-0506199064-1 101-43100-387
City Hall-0505402194-6 101-41050-387
Library-0505402194-5  640-45500-387

HIPP-0505402194-4
1101 1st St W-
Fire-0505402194-3

Ambulance-0505402194-3 630-42155-387

101-43400-387
602-43256-430
101-42280-387

WWTP-0505402194-2  602-43256-387

410 Park Place-
1607 1St St W-

602-43256-430
602-43256-401

1400 Fayal Rd- 602-43256-430
HIPP-0505402194-1 101-43400-387
WTP 507-43000-430
215 Grant Ave 101-45100-381

Prkglots-9877020000 101-43100-231
W E PUMPS-0070615210 602-43256-381

admprk/wrmshk 101-45100-381
W EVE WATER TANK-  507-43000-381
STREET LIGHTS- 101-43100-231
STREET LIGHTS- 101-43100-231
STREET LIGHTS- 101-43100-231
HWY 53/CHAMBER 101-43100-381
ELBA AVE PUMPING 602-43256-381

421 JACKSON ST-
13TH AVE W ENT

413 PIERCE ST-

W. EVELETH SIREN-
HAT TRICK AVENUE-
JONES/N FAYAL-
CEMETARY FLAG LGT-
CEMETARY MAIN

101-45181-381
101-43100-231
101-41050-381
101-41050-381
101-43100-231
101-43100-231
101-44200-381
101-44200-381

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 11



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check
Nbr Date

2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025
2625422/28/2025

Batch

Name Invoice

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

2625422/28/2025 PAID Feb 2025
MINN POWER
MINN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTH.

262481 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025
262481 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025
MINN PUBLIC FACILITIES AUTH.

MINN STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC.

2625962/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625962/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
MINN STATE FIRE CHIEFS ASSOC.

MN CHILD SUPPORT PAY CENTER

2576062/18/2025
257596 2/4/2025

PR 0425VEN
PR 0325VEN

MN CHILD SUPPORT PAY CENTER

9145
9152

Amount

$406.27
$9,258.38
$29.43
$4,707.62
$2,569.63
$66.86
$12.04
$22.64
$850.35
$70.01
$0.00
$694.20
$78.40
$160.89
$85.37
$0.00
$644.44
$5,450.06
$37.95
$108.38
$281.96
$102.44
$22.64
$840.43
$53.58
$886.88
$292.53
$406.27
$57.12
$6,505.11
$35.32
$613.85
$910.18
$1,007.94
$0.00
$0.00
$46,775.97

$1,945.62
$14,161.75
$16,107.37

$570.00
$285.00
$855.00

$304.00
$304.00
$608.00

Comments

AMBULANCE-0003715210 630-42155-381

WATER WORKS-
QUAD CITIES SIGN-

WATER RESERVOIR-

HIPPODROME-

ELY LK PRK PAVILION-
FYL SWR PUMPS LGT-

G.COURSE P.SHED-

ST MARY'S LK M GOLF-

408 FAYAL RD-
239 McKINLEY AVE-

W EV LIFT STATION-

VETERANS PARK-
FAYAL POND PARK-
HWY 53 SIGNAL-

Act Code

507-43000-381
101-43100-231
507-43000-381
101-43400-381
101-45100-381
602-43256-381
526-45125-381
526-45125-381
101-41210-381
524-45620-430
602-43256-381
519-45110-381
101-45100-382
101-43100-381

SKYES BV/LIFT STN-  602-43256-381
STREET LIGHTS- 101-43100-231
HIPP ICE PLNT- 101-43400-381
504 17TH AV W- 510-43350-430
STATION 44- 602-43256-381
WATER TANK CNTRL-  507-43000-381

FAYAL & GRANT AVE- 101-43100-381
BALL FIELD-5026000000101-45100-381
LIBRARY-0048615210 640-45500-381

MONROE PARK-
ADAMS LIFT
SLIDING HILL-

FIRE HALL-0003715210

W EV SKATING RK-

101-45100-381
602-43256-381
101-45100-381
101-42280-381
101-45100-381

SEWER TRMNT PLANT- 602-43256-381
VA RD CMTRY- 101-44200-381
CITY GARAGE- 101-43100-381
OVERHEAD LIGHTS-  101-43100-231
ST LIGHTS OUTLET-  101-43100-231
TENNIS COURT- 101-45100-381
FAYAL RD/CHANDLER- 101-43100-231
CW 04-05 702-43256-606
DW 01-06 607-43000-606
Fire 101-42280-331
Fire 101-42280-331
101-21716
101-21716

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 12



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name

MN DEFERRED COMP
257597 2/4/2025
2576072/18/2025

MN DEFERRED COMP

MN PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP LLC
2625972/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

MN PUBLIC SAFETY GROUP LLC

MN STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

257598 2/4/2025 PR 0325VEN
2576082/18/2025 PR 0425VEN
MN STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM

NARDINI FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. INC

2625982/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2625982/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

PR 0325VEN
PR 0425VEN

2625982/28/2025
2625982/28/2025
2625982/28/2025
2625982/28/2025
2625982/28/2025

262494 2/5/2025

2625372/27/2025

2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025
2625352/27/2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

NARDINI FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. INC
NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE

PR 0325VEN

NCPERS GROUP LIFE INSURANCE
NORTHEAST LAW ENFORCE. ADMIN.

PAID Feb 2025

NORTHEAST LAW ENFORCE. ADMIN.
NORTHEAST SERVICE COOP.

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

NORTHEAST SERVICE COOP.
NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY

Invoice

25-06

1IVN00322414
IVN00322413
IVN00322409
IVN00322404
IVN00322411
IVN00322400
IVN00322407

2625992/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 318629
2625992/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 318796

NORTHERN ENGINE & SUPPLY

Amount

$5,022.04
$5,057.04
$10,079.08

$280.00
$280.00

$554.85
$554.85
$1,109.70

$609.00
$525.00
$361.00
$325.00
$373.00
$245.00
$333.00
$2,771.00

$96.00
$96.00

$75.00
$75.00

$2,840.28
$2,840.28
$4,197.25
$2,650.77
$2,650.77
$22,090.54
$27,644.76
$3,818.25
-$379.01
$8,520.84
-$54.15
$1,230.63
$11,212.23
$89,263.44

$46.82
$16.64
$63.46

Comments

Fire

HIPP
WWTP
Auditorium
Cemetery
Library
City Hall
WTP

Police 2025 DUES

Cemetery
Sewer
Refuse
Golf

Hipp
Streets
Police
Water
Retiree PD
Clerk
Retiree PD
Library
Employee PD (PR

Garbage
HIPP

Act Code

101-21705
101-21705

101-42280-331

101-21721
101-21721

101-43400-430
602-43256-430
101-45181-430
101-44200-430
640-45500-430
101-41050-430
507-43000-430

101-21713

101-42000-430

101-44200-131
602-43256-131
603-43200-131
526-45125-131
101-43400-131
101-43100-131
101-42000-131
507-43000-131
101-44355-136
101-41400-131
101-44355-136
640-45500-131
101-20100

603-43200-404
101-43400-404

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 13



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail
FEBRUARY

CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name Invoice

NORTHLAND FIRE & SAFETY, INC.
2626002/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 N-35108

NORTHLAND FIRE & SAFETY, INC.

NTS

2626012/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
262486 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025 INV4546

NTS

P.E.R.A.
257594 2/4/2025 PR 0325VEN
257594 2/4/2025 PR 0325VEN
2576042/18/2025 PR 0425VEN

P.E.R.A.

PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES

2626022/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 25100476368
PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES

PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK

2576112/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2576112/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025 306604

2576112/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025
PAYMENT SERVICE NETWORK

POSTMASTER

2625332/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025

262480 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2625332/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025

262480 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025

262480 2/3/2025 PAID Feb 2025

2625332/27/2025 PAID Feb 2025
POSTMASTER

PRECISION MACHINE AND REPAIR

2626032/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 54152
PRECISION MACHINE AND REPAIR
QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC

2625302/24/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625302/24/2025 PAID Feb 2025 EVE31227153
2625302/24/2025 PAID Feb 2025
2625302/24/2025 PAID Feb 2025

QUADIENT FINANCE USA, INC

R&R SPECIALTIES

2626042/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 0084562-IN
2626042/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 0084812-IN
R&R SPECIALTIES

RAINY LAKE OIL, INC

2626052/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 42477
RAINY LAKE OIL, INC

Amount

$120.00
$120.00

Comments

Auditorium

Act Code

101-45181-430

$17,465.00 Jack Pine Business Park 533-43141-300
$3,020.00 Jack Pine Business Park 533-43141-430

$20,485.00

$326.74
$25,661.32
$24,106.48
$50,094.54

$300.00
$300.00

$33.33
$33.33
$33.34
$100.00

$276.14
$276.13
$276.14
$276.12
$276.12
$276.13
$1,656.78

$150.00
$150.00

$300.00
$300.00
$300.00
$300.00
$1,200.00

$306.65
$1,631.57
$1,938.22

$1,870.75
$1,870.75

WTP

101-43100-121
101-21704
101-21704

507-43000-270

Sewer-Gateway Charge 602-43256-430
Water- Gateway Charge 507-43000-430

Refuse- Gateway

Water-Postage-Permit

Refuse-Postage-Permit 18 603-43200-322
Sewer-Postage-Permit

Streets

Clerk
Water
Refuse
Sewer

HIPP
HIPP

Streets

603-43200-430

603-43200-322
507-43000-322
602-43256-322

602-43256-322
507-43000-322

101-43100-404

101-41400-322
507-43000-322
603-43200-322
602-43256-322

101-43400-404
101-43400-404

101-43100-212

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 14



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check
Nbr Date

RANGE PAPER CORP

Batch
Name Invoice

262498 2/5/2025 PAID Feb 2025 #40623
2626062/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 67597
262498 2/5/2025 PAID Feb 2025 #40623

RANGE PAPER CORP

RANGE REPAIR SERVICE

2626072/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025 17309
RANGE REPAIR SERVICE

RCN TECHNOLOGIES

2625262/21/2025
RCN TECHNOLOGIES
RINK SYSTEMS

2626082/28/2025
RINK SYSTEMS

PAID Feb 2025 39752

PAY Feb 2025 101647

RMB ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES

2626092/28/2025
2626092/28/2025
2626092/28/2025
2626092/28/2025
2626092/28/2025
2626092/28/2025
2626092/28/2025
2626092/28/2025
2626092/28/2025

PAY Feb 2025 H017510
PAY Feb 2025 H017688
PAY Feb 2025 H017540
PAY Feb 2025 H017650
PAY Feb 2025 H017493
PAY Feb 2025 H017543
PAY Feb 2025 H017587
PAY Feb 2025 H017579
PAY Feb 2025 HO17654

RMB ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES

RMS TRITEC LLC
2626102/28/2025

RMS TRITEC LLC

ROGERS ONLINE

2626112/28/2025
2626112/28/2025
2626112/28/2025
2626112/28/2025
2626112/28/2025
2626112/28/2025
ROGERS ONLINE

ROSATI, JERRY
2625162/13/2025
ROSATI, JERRY
SAFETY KLEEN
2626122/28/2025
SAFETY KLEEN
SPURLIN, GUY
2625112/12/2025

PAY Feb 2025 S0056452

PAY Feb 2025 0010241
PAY Feb 2025 0010240
PAY Feb 2025 0010243
PAY Feb 2025 0010241
PAY Feb 2025 0010232
PAY Feb 2025 0010242

PAID Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025 96376472

PAID Feb 2025

Amount

$0.35
$252.36
$0.35
$253.06

$172.50
$172.50

$660.45
$660.45

$1,283.13
$1,283.13

$167.41
$122.27
$122.27
$122.27
$122.27
$167.41
$167.41
$122.27
$167.41
$1,280.99

$48.75
$48.75

$63.75
$1,000.00
$297.50
$63.75
$1,000.00
$996.50
$3,421.50

$397.85
$397.85

$266.03
$266.03

$61.91

Comments

Fire
Hipp
Ambulance

Streets

Library

HIPP

WwWTP
WWTP
WWTP
WWTP
WWTP
WWTP
WWTP
WWTP
WWTP

Streets

Fire

Police
Library
Ambulance
Police
Clerk

Act Code

101-42280-210
101-43400-210
630-42155-210

101-43100-404

640-45500-430

101-43400-401

602-43256-270
602-43256-270
602-43256-270
602-43256-270
602-43256-270
602-43256-270
602-43256-270
602-43256-270
602-43256-270

101-43100-404

101-42280-430
101-42000-364
640-45500-404
630-42155-430
101-42000-364
101-41400-404

Streets-Reimburse AT&T 101-43100-321

Streets

101-43100-212

Fire-Reimburse Menards 101-42280-401

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 15



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY
CHECK Check
Nbr Date
SPURLIN, GUY

Batch
Name

ST LOUIS CO RECORDER

2625062/10/2025 PAID Feb 2025
ST LOUIS CO RECORDER

STERICYCLE, INC

2626132/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

STERICYCLE, INC

STREETAR CONSULTING LLC

2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025
2626142/28/2025

2626152/28/2025
2626152/28/2025
2626152/28/2025
2626152/28/2025
2626152/28/2025
2626152/28/2025
2626152/28/2025
2626152/28/2025
2626152/28/2025

STREICHER S
TECH BYTES, LLC

2626162/28/2025

TECH BYTES, LLC
THE HARTFORD

262495 2/5/2025
262495 2/5/2025
262495 2/5/2025
262495 2/5/2025
262495 2/5/2025
262495 2/5/2025
262495 2/5/2025
262495 2/5/2025
262495 2/5/2025

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

STREETAR CONSULTING LLC
STREICHER S

PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025
PAY Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025

PR 0325VEN
PR 0325VEN
PR 0325VEN
PR 0325VEN
PR 0325VEN
PR 0325VEN
PR 0325VEN
PR 0325VEN
PR 0325VEN

Invoice Amount
$61.91
$20.00
$20.00

8009731682 $78.60
$78.60

2024-68 $1,103.76

2024-58 $68.00

2024-59 $3,339.58

2024-60 $2,015.52

2024-61 $452.88

2024-57 $272.00

2024-67 $272.00

2024-66 $68.00

2024-70 $2,424.88

2024-71 $157.76

2024-72 $1,224.00

2024-73 $68.00

2024-74 $1,444.10

2024-65 $612.00

$13,522.48

11744676 $259.00

11747568 $28.00

11746121 $413.00

11745658 $150.00

11744713 $24.00

11743829 $119.99

11742185 $52.99

11726273 $1,863.89

11744787 $402.95

$3,313.82

7833 $100.00

$100.00

642062906054 $1.82

642062906054 $186.60

642062906054 $1.81

642062906054 $4.22

642062906054 $2.81

642062906054 $30.91

642062906054 $5.62

642062906054 $36.53

642062906054 $8.43

Comments

Notary Renewal-M

City Hall

School

Alice Location
Council
General

Jack Pine

Hat Trick
General

Alice Location
General

Hwy 53 & 37
School

Jack Pine
Council

Fayal Rd

Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police
Police

Public Utilities

Vendor Liability
Vendor Liability
Vendor Liability
Vendor Liability
Vendor Liability
Vendor Liability
Vendor Liability
Vendor Liability
Vendor Liability

Act Code

101-41400-430

101-41050-210

600-46323-300
600-46327-300
101-44300-300
101-44300-300
533-43141-300
600-46326-300
101-44300-300
600-46328-300
101-44300-300
600-46329-300
600-46323-300
533-43141-300
101-44300-300
600-46328-300

101-42000-219
101-42000-219
101-42000-219
101-42000-219
101-42000-219
101-42000-219
101-42000-219
101-42000-511
101-42000-219

507-43000-430

603-43200-134
101-21719

640-45500-134
526-45125-134
101-44200-134
101-43100-134
602-43256-134
101-42000-134
101-41400-134

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 16



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check Batch
Nbr Date Name
262495 2/5/2025 PR 0325VEN
262495 2/5/2025 PR 0325VEN
THE HARTFORD
THRYV
2626172/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
THRYV
TRIMARK INDUSTRIAL
2626182/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
TRIMARK INDUSTRIAL
ULINE
2626192/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
2626192/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025
ULINE
UNITED ELECTRIC CO
2626202/28/2025 PAY Feb 2025

UNITED ELECTRIC CO

UNITED STEEL WORKERS

262496 2/5/2025

PR 0325VEN

UNITED STEEL WORKERS
US HOCKEY HALL OF FAME MUSEUM

2625362/27/2025

PAID Feb 2025

US HOCKEY HALL OF FAME MUSEUM

USA BLUE BOOK

2626212/28/2025
USA BLUE BOOK

VC3, INC

262485 2/3/2025

262485 2/3/2025

262485 2/3/2025

262485 2/3/2025
VC3, INC

W.A. FISHER CO.

2626222/28/2025
W.A. FISHER CO.

WEX BANK

2576022/13/2025
2576022/13/2025
2576022/13/2025
2576022/13/2025
2576022/13/2025
2576022/13/2025
2576022/13/2025
2576022/13/2025
2576022/13/2025

PAY Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

PAY Feb 2025

PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025
PAID Feb 2025

Invoice

642062906054
642062906054

IN770105

188546766
188439767

211244

25

INV00592707

134387
East-CW79301
Cws1088
East-CW79030

116728

102537900

Amount Comments

$5.62 Vendor Liability
$4.22 Vendor Liability
$288.59

$56.00 Veterans Park
$56.00

$138.28 Streets
$138.28

$615.80 Fire
$416.96 Fire
$1,032.76

$609.80 Streets
$609.80

$755.45
$755.45

$33,910.00 Hockey HOF
$33,910.00

$440.36 Water
$440.36

$175.00 Police
$607.85 Police
$187.91 Police
$280.55 Police
$1,251.31

$45.00 Fire
$45.00

$37.07 Fire
$20.00 Streets
$925.13 Police
$694.44 Streets
$566.78 Police
$37.39 Streets
$570.25 WWTP
$292.72 Police
$55.80 Ambulance

Act Code

507-43000-134
101-43400-134

519-45110-321

101-43100-212

101-42280-210
101-42280-401

101-43100-401

101-21714

513-50700-876

507-43000-216

101-42000-364
101-42000-364
101-42000-364
101-42000-364

101-42280-210

101-42280-212
101-43100-430
101-42000-212
101-43100-212
101-42000-212
101-43100-212
602-43256-212
101-42000-217
630-42155-212

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 17



CITY OF EVELETH

Vendor Transactions Detail

FEBRUARY

CHECK Check
Nbr Date

2576022/13/2025

2576022/13/2025

2576022/13/2025

2576022/13/2025

2576022/13/2025

2576022/13/2025
WEX BANK

WEX HEALTH, INC
2576132/28/2025

WEX HEALTH, INC

ZIEGLER INC

2626232/28/2025
2626232/28/2025
ZIEGLER INC

Batch
Name Invoice Amount
PAID Feb 2025 $112.39
PAID Feb 2025 $58.08
PAID Feb 2025 $290.09
PAID Feb 2025 $91.12
PAID Feb 2025 $220.29
PAID Feb 2025 $224.71
$4,196.26
PAID Feb 2025 0002105180-IN $107.25
$107.25
PAY Feb 2025 CM000254261 -$796.37
PAY Feb 2025 IN001799017 $2,155.84
$1,359.47

$1,039,299.25

Comments

Water
Police
Police
Police
Ambulance
Cemetery

Employee flex

Streets
Streets

Act Code

507-43000-212
101-42000-212
101-42000-212
101-42000-212
630-42155-212
101-44200-212

101-44250-315

101-43100-404
101-43100-404

02/28/25 3:05 PM
Page 18



AL
g
¥

Agenda Items 1.1

- City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

March 3, 2025

A 8 ?‘."'”-“-'.' AL IT1LY 2 ST P :"-‘_3_-__'__;‘\_"‘ ey 1 T ARK
f,"- y "1"‘ - e H’E.‘{gﬁd‘"*“-f’zlﬁT g e ‘J.. ALY



Eveleth Police Department
415 Pierce Street
Eveleth, MN 55734

Phone (218) 744-7560
Fax (218) 742-9630
Emait: lindej@evelethpd.gov

JESSE J. LINDE, CHIEF OF POLICE

DATE: February 19, 2025

TO: Honorable Mayor & City Councilors
FROM: Chief Jesse J. Linde

RE: Quote for 2025 squad car equipment

Honorable Mayor & City Councilors,

Attached you will find a quote from Emergency Automotive Technologies Inc. in the amount of $19,699.10.
This quote is for the equipment that is needed to outfit the 2025 Ford Explorer Interceptor squad car that was
approved at the February 4, 2025 council meeting, We have used E.A.T.1. several times in the past for our squad
builds and are pleased with them. They are based out of Oakdale, MN but we use their Hermantown location,
which is convenient for us should we ever have any issues with equipment. This is a budgeted for 2025 as well.
Therefore, I respectfully request you accept the quote from E.A.T.I. Thanks again for vour consideration.

Sincerely,

o

Chief Jesse J. Linde



Quote

E A I I 2755 Geneva Avenue North
EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE Oakdale, MN 55128 Date Quote #
TECHNOLOGIES, INC 651-765-2657
m SAFETY orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025 JP021725-01
Name / Address Ship To
EVELETH POLICE DEPT. EATI HERMANTOWN
415 PIERCE ST. ATTN: EVELETH PD
EVELETH, MN 55734 4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2
HERMANTOWN, MN 55811
P.O. No. Account # Terms Rep Quote Valid Until FOB
Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025 ORIGIN
Qty ltem Description Price Total
1|poLiCY PARTS AND LABOR WILL BE INVOICED SEPARATELY. 0.00 0.00
YOUR PARTS WILL BE INVOICED COMPLETE ONCE
THEY ARE RECEIVED. YOUR PARTS WILL BE MARKED
WITH YOUR NAME AND ORDER NUMBER, AND WILL BE
HELD IN OUR WAREHOUSE. YOU MAY, AT YOUR
DISCRETION, REQUEST THAT THE PARTS BE DELIVERED
TO YOU OR YOU MAY PICK THEM UP. (DELIVERY
CHARGES MAY APPLY). LABOR, STRIP, SHOP SUPPLIES,
ETC., WILL BE INVOICED FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION
OF THE VEHICLE.
1| EATI WARRANTY VEHICLE BUILD INCLUDES EATI LIFETIME WARRANTY 0.00 0.00
WHICH COVERS OUR INSTALLATION AND
WORKSMANSHIP FOR THE LIFETIME OF THE VEHICLE
UNDER NORMAL USE - ALL NEW PRODUCTS CARRY
THEIR RESPECTIVE MANUFACTURERS' WARRANTIES
1| CONTACT BRIAN NESS 0.00 0.00
218.744.7561
NESSB@EVELETHMN.COM
{ | VEHICLE *$2025 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY** 0.00 0.00
UNIT #
VIN #
MILEAGE #

All EATI production sales orders will have parts

and labor invoiced seperately. You

will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 1




EATI

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE
TECHNOLOGIES, INC

POLICE ¥ FIRE SAFETY

2755 Geneva Avenue North

Quote

Oakdale, MN 55128
651-765-2657

Date

Quote #

orders@eatimn.com

2/17/2025

JP021725-01

Name / Address Ship To
EVELETH POLICE DEPT. EATI HERMANTOWN
415 PIERCE ST. ATTN: EVELETH PD
EVELETH, MN 55734 4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2

HERMANTOWN, MN 55811

P.0O. No. Account #

Terms Rep Quote Valid Until

FOB

Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025

ORIGIN

Qty ltem

Description

Price

Total

—_—

STRIP-DULUTH

I |NOTE

1 | ENGSAS5200RSP

1| ENGLMKOI13

1| ENGND04102

1 | ENGHNK06

STRIP EQUIPMENT FROM VEHICLE, RESTORE
HEADLIGHT AND HORN FUNCTIONS, PLUG HOLES

***WE WILL BE STRIPPING A FORD POLICE
INTERCEPTOR - UNSURE OF YEAR AND UNIT # AT THIS
POJT - AND WILL BE REUSING THE FOLLOWING
ITEMS***

-MOTOROLA APX6500 REMOTE HEAD RADIO, CABLES,
AND RADIO SPEAKER

-STALKER RADAR SYSTEM

-HAVIS DOCKING STATION

-WATCHGUARD CAMERA SYSTEM

-PRINTER AND PRINTER CABLES

*xxPLEASE ACTIVATE OEM HEAD LIGHT FLASHER*#**
SOUNDOFEFF 500 SERIES BLUEPRINT REMOTE SIREN
W/BUTTON CONTROL FOR TWO -100 WATT SPEAKERS
BLUEPRINT LINK® MICRO KIT, INCLUDES MODULE AND
VEHICLE HARNESS FOR 2023-2024 FORD SUPERDUTY
F250-F550, 2024 FORD F150, & 2025 FORD PIU
SOUNDOFF BLUEPRINT REMOTE NODE - 4 ACTIVE
HIGH/LOW INPUTS - 10 OUTPUTS - 50 AMP CAPACITY -
WITH MAGNETIC 1D

SOUND OFF BLUEPRINT 10 FOOT HARNESS KIT FOR
REMOTE NODE

1,000.00

1,000.00

0.00
986.34

0.00
986.34

382.50 382.50

195.33 195.33

95.88 95.88

All EATI production sales orders will have parts

and labor invoiced seperately. You

will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 2




EATI

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE

TECHNOLOGIES, INC

POLICLE FIRE SAFETY

Quote

Quote #

2755 Geneva Avenue North
Oakdale, MN 55128 Date
651-765-2657
orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025

JP021725-01

Name / Address

Ship To

EVELETH POLICE DEPT.
415 PIERCE ST.
EVELETH, MN 55734

EATI HERMANTOWN
ATTN: EVELETH PD

4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2

HERMANTOWN, MN 55811

P.O. No.

Account #

Terms Rep Quote Valid Until

FOB

Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025

ORIGIN

Qty

ltem

Description Price

Total

—

ENFWBOIEJZ

ETSS100]

ETSSVBKO1

36-2125

36-2125PB

36-2125W

36-600554

ENFRMS3D

SOUNDOFF SIGNAL FRONT SPLIT INTERIOR VISOR BAR -
(DS) R/'W, R/'W, R/'W, B/W, B/W, B/W (PS) - INCLUDES
BREAKOUT BOX AND PLUG N PLAY SPLITTER - FOR 2025
FORD EXPLORER/POLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY

*¥FRONT VISOR BAR***

SOUNDOFF 100J SERIES COMPOSITE SPEAKER
W/UNIVERSAL BAIL BRACKET - 100 WATT

SOUNDOFF SIGNAL SIREN SPEAKER BRACKET FOR
2020+ FORD PIU

WESTIN PUBLIC SAFETY PUSH BUMPER ELITE - FOR
2020+ FORD PI UTILITY - SPECIFY SOLID, 2, 3, OR 4
LIGHT CHANNEL SEPERATELY - LIGHTS NOT INCLUDED
WESTIN PIT BARS FOR 2020+ FORD UTILITY. PUSH
BUMPER REQUIRED. SOLD SERARATELY.

WESTIN WING WRAPS FOR 2020+ FORD UTILITY. PUSH
BUMPER AND PIT BAR REQUIRED. SOLD SEPARATELY.
WESTIN 4 LIGHT, SOUND OFF NFORCE SURFACE
MOUNT, TOP BAR FOR PUSH BUMPERS. ORDER PUSH
BUMPER SEPERATELY..

SOUNDOFF NFORCE SINGLE REPLACEMENT LED
LIGHTHEAD - 12 VOLT - BLACK HOUSING - 12 LED DUAL
COLOR - RED/WHITE - DOES NOT INCLUDE
HOUSING/SHROUD/MOUNT

***MODULES FOR DRIVERS SIDE OF PUSH BUMPER
MASK***

845.07

204.51

33.15

489.39

445.50

310.50

45.50

102.00

845.07

204.51

33.15

489.39

445.50

310.50

45.50

204.00

All EATI production sales orders will have parts and labor invoiced seperately. You
will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 3




Quote

E A I I 2755 Geneva Avenue North
EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE Oakdale, MN 55128 Date Quote #
TECHNOLOGIES, INC 651-765-2657
POLICE m SAFETY orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025 1P021725-01
Name / Address Ship To
EVELETH POLICE DEPT. EATI HERMANTOWN
415 PIERCE ST. ATTN: EVELETH PD
EVELETH, MN 55734 4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2
HERMANTOWN, MN 55811
P.O. No. Account # Terms Rep Quote Valid Until FOB
Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025 ORIGIN
Qty ltem Description Price Total
2| ENFRMS3E SOUNDOFF NFORCE SINGLE REPLACEMENT LED 102.00 204.00
LIGHTHEAD - 12 VOLT - BLACK HOUSING - 12 LED DUAL
COLOR - BLUE/WHITE - DOES NOT INCLUDE
HOUSING/SHROUD/MOUNT
***MODULES FOR PASSENGER SIDE OF PUSH BUMPER
MASK ***
2| EMPS2QMS4D SOUNDOFF MPOWER 4' 12 LED DUAL COLOR QUICK 128.52 257.04
MOUNT LIGHTHEAD - VHB ADHESIVE SURFACE MOUNT
- RED/WHITE
*#%(|) MOUNTED ON DRIVERS SIDE OF PUSH BUMPER***
*+%(1) MOUNTED ON DRIVERS SIDE OF REAR LICENSE
PLATE - WHITE OVERRIDE WITH REVERSE***
2| EMPS2QMS4E SOUNDOFF MPOWER 4' 12 LED DUAL COLOR QUICK 128.52 257.04
MOUNT LIGHTHEAD - VHB ADHESIVE SURFACE MOUNT
- BLUE/WHITE
**x(1) MOUNTED ON PASSENGER SIDE OF PUSH
BUMPER***
*#%(1) MOUNTED ON PASSENGER SIDE OF REAR LICENSE
PLATE - WHITE OVERRIDE
1| C-VSX-1800-INUT-PM-2 HAVIS VSX CONSOLE WITH FRONT POCKETIJET 8 716.25 716.25
PRINTER MOUNT FOR 2020+ FORD INTERCEPTOR
UTILITY
*++FOR USE WITH BROTHER POCKETJET 8 PRINTER - DO
YOU UTILIZE A POCKETJET 6/7 OR A POCKETJET 82%**

All EATI production sales orders will have parts

and labor invoiced seperately. You

will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 4




Quote

E A | I 2755 Geneva Avenue North
EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE Oakdale, MN 55128 Date Quote #
TECHNOLOGIES, INC 651-765-2657
m m SAFETY orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025 JP021725-01
Name / Address Ship To
EVELETH POLICE DEPT. EATI HERMANTOWN
415 PIERCE ST. ATIN: EVELETH PD
EVELETH, MN 55734 4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2
HERMANTOWN, MN 55811
P.O. No. Account # Terms Rep Quote Valid Until FOB
Net 30 LP 2/26/2025 ORIGIN
Qty ltem Description Price Total
1|Cc-EB25-XTL-1P HAVIS CONSOLE BRACKET FOR MOTOROLA XTL-1500, 0.00 0.00
2500, 5000 05 REMOTE HEAD RADIO
1| c-EB40-CCS-1P HAVIS C-EB40-CCS-1P 4' (1 PC) EQUIP. MTG. BRACKET 0.00 0.00
FOR WHELEN CEN-COM/CANTROL CONTROL HEADS
1| C-EB25-MWG-1P C-EB25-MWG-1P HAVIS SHIELDS EQUIPMENT BRACKET, 0.00 0.00
2.5' SPACE, FITS MOTOROLA WATCHGUARD M500
1 | CUP2-1004 HAVIS SELF-ADJUSTING DOUBLE CUP HOLDER (FIXED 48.75 48.75
MOUNT)
1]11019 DUAL USB PANEL-MOUNT POWER/CHARGING JACK - 30.00 30.00
DOES NOT FEEDTHROUGH DATA - FOR CHARGING
DEVICES ONLY - FITS CARLING CONTURA ROCKER
SWITCH CUTOUT
I [ C-ARM-1001 HAVIS INTERNAL MOUNT ARMREST WITH LOCKABLE 238.50 238.50
ACCESSORY POCKET
1|C-MD-119 HAVIS HD SWING ARM WITH MOTION ATTACHMENT - 275.25 275.25
11' SLIDE-OUT LOCKING SWINGARM WITH
LOW-PROFILE 45 DEGREE TILT MOTION ATTACHMENT
1| PKO419ITU20TM SETINA 10-VS-RP-C-TM - TALL MAN HORIZONTAL 839.25 839.25
SLIDING WINDOW PARTITION WITH COATED POLY,
CHICAGO BARRIER AND RECESSED PANEL - FOR 2020+
FORD INTERCEPTOR UTILITY
1| QK06341TU20 SETINA FULL REPLACEMENT TRANSPORT SEAT WITH 764.25 764.25
CENTER PULL SEAT BELTS FOR 2020+ FORD PIU - 12VS
PARTITION REQUIRED (NOT INCLUDED) -
RECOMMENDED FOR USE WITH TALL MAN PARTITIONS
I | PKOI23ITU252ND SETINA [2-VS VINYL COATED EXPANDED WIRE MESH 479.25 479.25
REAR PARTITION FOR 2025 FORD POLICE INTERCEPTOR
UTILITY

All EATI production sales orders will have parts

and labor invoiced seperately. You

will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 5




Quote

E A l I 2755 Geneva Avenue North
EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE Oakdale, MN 55128 Date Quote #
TECHNOLOGIES, INC 651-765-2657
N ATy orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025 1P021725-01
Name / Address Ship To
EVELETH POLICE DEPT. EATI HERMANTOWN
415 PIERCE ST. ATTN: EVELETH PD
EVELETH, MN 55734 4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2
HERMANTOWN, MN 55811
P.O. No. Account # Terms Rep Quote Valid Until FOB
Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025 ORIGIN
Qty ltem Description Price Total
1| WK05141TU20 SETINA STEEL VERTICAL WINDOW BARS FOR 2020 FORD 246.75 246.75
INTERCEPTOR
1 | GK10301S1UHK SETINA DUAL T-RAIL WEAPON MOUNT SYSTEM WITH 389.25 389.25
ONE SMALL LOCKHEAD AND ONE UNIVERSAL XL
LOCKHEAD, HANDCUFF KEY OVERIDE
***MOUNTED IN RECESSED PANEL AREA OF FRONT
PARTITION***
1 |ENFWBO1P3B SOUNDOFF SIGNAL NFORCE REAR INTERIOR VISOR BAR 845.07 845.07
- 12LED DUAL COLOR WITH DRIVERS SIDE RED/AMBER
AND PASSENGER SIDE BLUE/AMBER - INCLUDES
BREAKOUT BOX & PLUG N PLAY SPLITTER - FOR 2025
FORD EXPLORER/POLICE INTERCEPTOR UTILITY
1|IONV3R WHELEN IONV3 LIGHTHEAD - V-SHAPED WARNING 197.20 197.20
LIGHT WITH 3 SUPER-LED ALLEY LIGHTS AND LED
PUDDLE LIGHTING - INCLUDES BASIC PEDESTAL
BRACKET - BLACK HOUSING - RED
«**(JNDER MIRROR LIGHT***
1|IONV3B WHELEN IONV3 LIGHTHEAD - V-SHAPED WARNING 197.20 197.20
LIGHT WITH 3 SUPER-LED ALLEY LIGHTS AND LED
PUDDLE LIGHTING - INCLUDES BASIC PEDESTAL
BRACKET - BLACK HOUSING - BLUE
*xxUNDER MIRROR LIGHT***

Al EATI production sales orders will have parts and labor invoiced seperately. You
will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP,

Page 6




Quote

E A I I 2755 Geneva Avenue North
EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE Oakdale, MN 55128 Date Quote #
TECHNOLOGIES, INC 651-765-2657
POLICE m SAFETY orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025 1P021725-01
Name / Address Ship To
EVELETH POLICE DEPT. EATI HERMANTOWN
415 PIERCE ST. ATTN: EVELETH PD
EVELETH, MN 55734 4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2
HERMANTOWN, MN 55811
P.O. No. Account # Terms Rep Quote Valid Until FOB
Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025 ORIGIN
Qty ltem Description Price Total
1| MTC25PIUMIRRORINSERT 3D PRINTED SIDE MIRROR INSERTS FOR 2025 PIU. SET, 80.00 80.00
NOT SOLD INDIVIDUALLY
***REPLACEMENT FLAT UNDER MIRROR KIT FOR
MOUNTING UNDER MIRROR LIGHT - THE 2025 MODEL
YEAR DOES NOT ALLOW A PLACE TO MOUNT AN
UNDER MIRROR LIGHT UNLESS WE UTILIZE THIS***
1| EMPS2STS4D SOUNDOFF MPOWER 4" STUD MOUNT LIGHTHEAD - 128.52 128.52
RED/WHITE - 12 LED DUAL COLOR - EDGE BRACKET
SOLD SEPARATELY
*+xMOUNTED SIDE FACING IN DRIVERS SIDE CARGO
AREA WINDOW - WHITE OVERRIDE WITH SCENE AND
ALLEYS - UTILIZING 90 DEGREE BRACKET BELOW FOR
MOUNTING***
| | EMPS2STS4E SOUNDOFF MPOWER 4" STUD MOUNT LIGHTHEAD - 128.52 128.52
BLUE/WHITE - 12 LED DUAL COLOR - EDGE BRACKET
SOLD SEPARATELY
#*+MOUNTED SIDE FACING IN PASSENGER SIDE CARGO
AREA WINDOW - WHITE OVERRIDE WITH SCENE AND
ALLEYS - UTILIZING 90 DEGREE BRACKET BELOW FOR
MOUNTING***
2| PMP2BKDGAJ SOUNDOFF MPOWER STUD MOUNT 4' LIGHTHEAD 9.18 18.36
BRACKET - 90 DEGREE DECK/GRILLE BRACKET
*+%9() DEGREE BRACKETS FOR MOUNTING MPOWERS IN
CARGO AREA WINDOWS***

All EATI production sales orders will have parts

and labor invoiced seperately. You

will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 7




Quote

E A I I 2755 Geneva Avenue North
EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE Oakdale, MN 55128 Date Quote #
TECHNOLOGIES, INC 651-765-2657
POLICEN riRe BRI e orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025 JP021725-01
Name / Address Ship To
EVELETH POLICE DEPT. EATI HERMANTOWN
415 PIERCE ST. ATTN: EVELETH PD
EVELETH, MN 55734 4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2
HERMANTOWN, MN 55811
P.O. No. Account # Terms Rep Quote Valid Until FOB
Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025 ORIGIN
Qty ltem Description Price Total
1| ETFBSSN-P SOUNDOFF SOLID STATE TAIL LIGHT FLASHER - 12 55.08 55.08
WIRE - ISOLATED POSITIVE OUTPUTS
1| VTX9D WHELEN VERTEX SUPER-LED DUO RED/WHT 87.00 87.00
***FOR DRIVERS SIDE TAIL LIGHT***
1| VTX9E WHELEN VERTEX SUPER-LED DUO BLU/WHT 87.00 87.00
***FOR PASSENGER SIDE TAIL LIGHT***
2| VTXADAPT WHELEN VERTEX TWIST-IN ADAPTER KIT FOR 2020+ 9.28 18.56
FORD INTERCEPTOR UTILITY WITHOUT FRONT
LIGHTING SOLUTION MPOWERS IN HEADLIGHTS -
VERTEX SOLD SEPARATELY
#* ADAPTERS FOR MOUNTING VERTEX IN TAIL
LIGHTS***
1147769 AMBER LOW-COST LED PRISONER COMPARTMENT 12.25 12.25
LIGHT
*xx AMBER PRISONER LIGHT***
1]CG-X HAVIS CHARGEGUARD PROGRAMMABLE AUTO ON/OFF 80.25 80.25
TIMER 12V NEG GROUND. PROGRAMMABLE FROM 5
SECONDS TO 18 HOURS.
1 | MB01-R980-5GD-A CRADLEPOINT | YEAR NETCLOUD MOBILE 1,050.00 1.050.00
PERFORMANCE ESSENTIALS PLAN AND R980 MOBILE
ROUTER WITH WIFI (5G MODEM), NO AC POWER SUPPLY
OR ANTENNAS, GLOBAL

All EATI production sales orders will have parts

and labor invoiced seperately. You

will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 8




EATI

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE
TECHNOLOGIES, INC

POLICE m SAFETY

2755 Geneva Avenue North

Quote

Oakdale, MN 55128
651-765-2657 Date Quote #
orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025 JP021725-01

Name / Address

Ship To

EVELETH POLICE DEPT.
415 PIERCE ST.
EVELETH, MN 55734

EATI HERMANTOWN
ATTN: EVELETH PD

4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2

HERMANTOWN, MN 55811

P.O. No. Account # Terms Rep Quote Valid Until
Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025 ORIGIN
Qty Item Description Price Total

1| GP-IN2680 SHARKEE GPSD4 7-IN-1 DUAL SHARK-FIN ANTENNA - 523.54 523.54
INCLUDES 7 CABLES FOR CRADLEPOINT R1900 MODEM;
4 CELL, 2 WIFL, & 1 GPS - ORDER WHIP ANTENNA AND
WHIP CABLE SEPARATELY

I | C23F-5M SM FME FEMALE TO MINI-UHF MALE CABLE ASSY FOR 18.14 18.14
SHARKEE WHIP ANTENNA

1| AFM-835 800MHZ WHIP ANTENNA FOR SHARKEE SERIES 13.04 13.04
SHARK-FIN ANTENNA - 762-870 MHZ

1 | SAB-324-2 PANORAMA GPSD4/FIND4/SHK RIBBED PANEL ADAPTOR 37.76 37.76
KIT FOR FORD PIU ROOF RIBS

1|CATS5 25 FOOT GENERIC 25 FOOT CATS CONNECTION CABLE - 14.95 14.95
STRAIGHT THROUGH - JACKET COLOR MAY VARY

1]800-0100 HINT MOUNTS EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION CASE - 40" 431.61 431.61
WIDE X 16" TALL X 6" THICK - WITH TWIN T KNOB
HANDLES
**FOR MOUNTING OUR EQUIPMENT***

1| MB-FP1001 AFS UNDER HOOD POWDER COATED ALUMINUM FLAT 38.47 38.47
MOUNTING PLATE FOR 2020+ FORD PIU - 8' X 3.5
MOUNTING SURFACE FOR EXPANSION MODULES OR
CIRCUIT BREAKERS
***FOR MOUNTING REMOTE NODE UNDER HOOD***

1| LABOR GOVMNT FLEET GOVERNMENT FLEET LABOR RATE FOR SERVICES 4,250.00 4,250.00

1| EX-MISC SUPPLY STANDARD SHOP SUPPLIES FEE FOR GENERAL 200.00 200.00
INSTALLATION AND WIRING MATERIALS

1 | POWER DISTRIBUTION

All EATI production sales orders will have parts and labor invoiced seperately. You
will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If
you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 9




EATI

EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE
TECHNOLOGIES, INC

POLICE m SAFETY

Quote

2755 Geneva Avenue North
Oakdale, MN 55128
651-765-2657 Date Quote #
orders@eatimn.com 2/17/2025 JP021725-01

Name / Address

Ship To

EVELETH POLICE DEPT.
415 PIERCE ST.
EVELETH, MN 55734

EATI HERMANTOWN
ATTN: EVELETH PD

4930 LIGHTNING DRIVE
SUITE 2

HERMANTOWN, MN 55811

P.O. No.

Account #

Terms Rep Quote Valid Until

FOB

Net 30 JLP 2/26/2025

ORIGIN

Qty ltem

Description

Price

Total

—_—

911 80%CONSOLE-FORD

—_—

SHIPPING AND HANDLING

911 EATI SOUNDOFF HARNESS

Ch27.1.500.80%base.Rear Custom "80%" Ch27 with Smart

Start modular timer, plug and play harness for SoundOFF

500 BluePRINT for mounting in the rear of a vehicle.

Includes master circuit breaker, universal no tab mounting
bracket, direct connect for front Node, configured with power
data and ground for optional 2nd Node and a quick

disconnect at console for Ford, Dodge, or Universal interface.
The vehicle specific or universal console connector must be
added at time of order to complete harness, at an additional

cost.

911 CIRCUITS CONSOLE QUICK CONNECT FOR 80% 500
OR CORE BASE HARNESS TO PLUG AND PLAY FOR FORD
INTERCEPTORS

POWER DISTRIBUTION - WIRE HARNESS, BREAKER,
FUSE BLOCKS, BUSBAR..

SHIPPING AND HANDLING CHARGES FOR ABOVE TO BE
ADDED AT TIME OF SHIPPING, FOB ORIGIN

1,133.33

70.00

0.00

1,133.33

70.00

1,203.33

0.00

All EATI production sales orders will have parts and labor invoiced seperately. You
will receive an invoice for your parts once they are received and ready for the build. If

Total

$19,699.10

you would like to turn this quote into an order, please notify your sales rep ASAP.

Page 10




B R R L s e e v v i) s

Agenda Items 1.2

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

March 3, 2025

"";'-'-;} T '.'. : hre - %
R T L

R T 2
R et

_:;:--i_'_i:.'l.f, A

ANS
AT R R R N e wd | EEFHNRS T T 20 St i g0~ 09
g b i e Pt U i o

: - . i Py o - T e e i



MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor & City Council
FROM: Jackie Monahan-Junek, City Administrator
DATE: February 28, 2025

SUBJECT: Authorize hiring of two part-time Library Clerks

Applications were received and reviewed by myself and Mary Ellen Higgins, Library
Director. Mary Ellen and I interviewed eight candidates.
We recommend and request that Michelle Moschkau and Lauren Seaman be hired as part-

time Library Clerks, contingent upon successful background checks.



Agenda Items 1.3

City of Eveleth

City Council Meeting

March 3, 2025




Cassidy Kampsula

02-27-2025

Therese Elverum
EMS Coordinator
Eveleth Ambulance
413 Pierce St
Eveleth, MN 55734

Dear Therese,

I am writing to formally resign from my position as an EMT with Eveleth
Ambulance. My last working day will be March 11th.

| want to express my sincere gratitude for the opportunities | have had while
working under your leadership. The experience and skills | have gained during my time
here have been invaluable, and | am thankful for the support and camaraderie from the
team.

Please let me know if there is anything specific you would like me to take care of
before my departure or if there are any procedures | should follow to ensure a smooth
transition.

Thank you once again for everything. | truly appreciate the positive impact this
role has had on my career.

Sincerely,

Cassidy Kampsula



Agenda Items 1.4

City ol Eveleth

City Council Meeting =

March 3, 2025

W= LIS T gt”',rgm o 5:_::&;:_-@; TR LR P I e e}
B e L T R SISk £



CITY OF EVELETH
LEASE AGREEMENT

This Lease Agreement ("Agreement") is made and entered into this ___ day of , 2025,
by and between the City of Eveleth, a municipal corporation ("Landlord"), and the Eveleth
Heritage Society, a Minnesota nonprofit corporation ("Tenant").

1. Premises: Landlord leases to Tenant a designated space in the basement of the Eveleth Public
Library located at 614 Pierce Street, Eveleth, MN ("Premises"). Tenant acknowledges that the
space is leased in its current condition and accepts responsibility for any modifications needed for
their use.

2. Term: The lease term shall commence on , 2025, and continue on a month-to-
month basis unless terminated by either party with 30 days' written notice.

3. Rent: Tenant shall pay rent in the amount of $25 per year, due on the day of .
Rent shall be paid to the City of Eveleth at 413 Pierce Street, Eveleth, MN. Failure to pay rent
within ten (10) days of the due date shall constitute a default under this Agreement.

4. Use of Premises: Tenant shall use the Premises exclusively for historical and heritage-related
purposes and activities and shall not use it for any unlawful or prohibited purposes. Tenant shall
comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, ordinances, and regulations, including
fire and safety codes.

S. Insurance: Tenant shall maintain general liability insurance as required under Minnesota
Statutes Section 466.04. Tenant shall provide Landlord with a certificate of insurance naming
the City of Eveleth as an additional insured. The insurance policy shall include a provision
requiring at least 30 days’ written notice to Landlord prior to cancellation, termination, or
modification.

6. Maintenance and Repairs: Tenant shall maintain the Premises in a clean and orderly condition.
Any damage caused by Tenant shall be repaired at Tenant’s expense. Tenant shall not make any
alterations, improvements, or additions to the Premises without prior written approval from the
Landlord. Any approved modifications shall become the property of the Landlord upon lease
termination, unless otherwise agreed in writing.

7. Indemnification: Tenant agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the Landlord, its
officers, employees, and agents from any claims, damages, or liabilities arising from Tenant’s use
of the Premises, except to the extent such claims arise from the sole negligence of the Landlord.
This indemnification obligation shall survive the termination of this Agreement.



8. Utilities and Services: Landlord shall provide access to necessary utilities, including electricity,
heating, and water. Tenant shall be responsible for any excessive use of utilities or additional
services required beyond standard usage.

9. Termination: Either party may terminate this lease upon 30 days’ written notice to the other
party. The Landlord may terminate the lease immediately in case of a material breach by the
Tenant, including but not limited to non-payment of rent, failure to maintain insurance, or violation
of the permitted use of the Premises.

10. Default and Remedies: In the event of default by Tenant, Landlord may pursue any remedies
available under Minnesota law, including eviction, collection of unpaid rent, and reimbursement
for damages. Landlord’s failure to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall not be deemed a
waiver of its rights.

11. Miscellaneous: This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and may
not be modified except in writing signed by both parties. This Agreement shall be governed by the

laws of the State of Minnesota. If any provision is found to be invalid or unenforceable, the
remainder of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Lease Agreement as of the date first
written above.

CITY OF EVELETH

By:

Title:

Date:

EVELETH HERITAGE SOCIETY

By:

Title:

Date:




